
From:
To:
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED] FW: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:29:41 PM

See below. Can we send a heads up out tonight to the relevant line area – I just don’t know who that is? I
presume Austrac can help? Let me know how you go?

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 7:45 PM
To: 
Cc:

Subject: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies

, Min Taylor has been asked to do an interview with ABC 7.30 Report for a package likely to go to air
early next week on Govt regulation of cryptocurrencies.

Austrac has given a Talking Head to 7.30.   I have also asked Austrac media for some TPs.

Would you mind coordinating some TPs for the Minister by 11am tmrw Thursday?

These should include past (last few years) / current and future Commonwealth policy initiatives and actions
regarding Govt regulation of cryptocurrency.

Thanks so much 

Media Adviser

Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
Member for Hume | Minister for Law Enforcement and Cyber Security
Goulburn: 02 4822 2277 | Canberra: TBC
Website<http://www.angustaylor.com.au/> | Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/Angustaylor4hume> |
Twitter<https://twitter.com/angustaylormp> |
YouTube<https://www.youtube.com/user/AngusTaylorMP/videos> |
Soundcloud<https://soundcloud.com/angus-taylor-mp>

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
______________________________________________________________________
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED] RE: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:22:42 PM

Hi ,
Thanks for your email. We have started actioning this.
Talk tomorrow.
Cheers,

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
Subject: FOR INFO: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [EXTERNAL]

[SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 11:20:03 AM

PROTECTED
Hi 

suggested I send you an email when I phoned this morning.

As the lead agency on policy for Cryptocurrency, I wanted to provide you advice on an interview request we
received from ABC 7.30 yesterday. Our a.g Deputy CEO Bradley Brown was interviewed yesterday afternoon
and spoke on AUSTRAC's regulatory role and the new AML/CTF regulations. ABC has advised their story will
focus on the concerns of money laundering in relation to cryptocurrency.

Minister Taylor has also been asked for an interview and his office has requested talking points (see email
below).

We have provided some government talking points, however we are not across the government's policy
initiatives over the past years as requested by the Minster Taylor's office and have provided advice to HA media
to refer to Treasury.

Happy to discuss further if you would like to give me a call.

Regards, 

 | Manager, Strategic Communication | AUSTRAC | 
PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:07 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [SEC=PROTECTED]
[EXTERNAL]

PROTECTED
Hi team,

We have been asked to compile TPs for Minister Taylor's office in preparation of the below.

The MO has also stipulated that these tps should include past (last few years) / current and future
Commonwealth policy initiatives and actions regarding Govt regulation of cryptocurrency.

Is this something that lies with your area?

If not, grateful for any advice on who this belongs to.

Please also note the 11:00 am deadline for this.

Please

Kind Regards,

Media Operations
Department of Home Affairs
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

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also
be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any
material contained within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system.
______________________________________________________________________

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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**********************************************************************
Please  note  that  your  email address  is known to  AUSTRAC  for the
purposes  of  communicating with you.  The information  transmitted in
this  e-mail is  for the  use of  the intended  recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally  privileged  material. If you have
received  this information  in error you must not disseminate, copy or
take  any  action on  it and we  request that you delete all copies of
this transmission together with attachments and notify the sender.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.
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
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:07:26 PM

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
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Document 6 

From: r- 22c1 ><aXii)

E
· 22c1 ><aXii)

. 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

FOR NOTING: Minister Taylor"s ABC 730 Interview - Cryptocurrency regulation - Talking points 
and background inforrnaiton [SEC=PROTECTED] 

Thursday, 8 February 2018 11:22:14 AM 

Attachments: . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

PROTECTED 

Good morningf221•1rax'l, 

Please see attached and below relevant background relating to Minister Taylor's interview with 
ABC 730 on cryptocurrency regulation. 

Attachment A: This includes background on AUSTRAC's interview with ABC 730 yesterday and 
also talking points for Minister Taylor as requested. 

Attachment B: This is a briefing from Treasury relating to Cryptocurrencies, which has been 
distributed across Government and includes the information below. 

Note 1: AUSTRAC is engaging with Treasury to inform them of this media engagement. 

Note 2: ASIC Commissioner, John Price is also due to be interviewed by ABC 730 for this story. 
We have asked them to provide any relevant material they can when available. 

Treasury content (included in Doc attached - Pg 10): 

Australia has responded to the rise of cryptocurrencies, addressing regulatory issues as they 
have arisen, including: 

• The Government has passed legislation to remove the double taxation on
cryptocurrencies, treating them like money for GST purposes.

• The Government has passed legislation that regulates digital currency exchanges
under the AML/CTF framework. The Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis
Centre (AUSTRAC) has published draft AML/CTF Rules for consultation and has
provided interim guidance to prepare digital currency exchanges prior to the
requirements taking effect in 2018.

• The RBA has kept abreast of global sentiment and is continuing to consider the
merits of and need for a digital fiat currency, although it currently does not see a
policy case for introducing a digital Australian Dollar.

• ASIC has released an investor protection notice on their Money Smart website
warning investors of the risky and highly speculative nature of ICOs.

• ASIC has also issued regulatory guidance highlighting the possible interactions of
ICOs with existing regulation and encouraging prospective ICO issuers to contact
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Document 6 

ASIC to determine their obligations under the Corporations Act. 

PROTECTED 

Kind Regards, 

. 2Z(l)(iij{iiJ 

rvleclladpera ions 
Department of Home Affairs 
. 22(l)(iij{iiJ 

Subject : Hi~ - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies 

- 22fflr■X• , Min Taylor has been asked to do an interview w ith ABC 7.30 Report for a package likely 

to go to air early next week on Govt regulat ion of cryptocurrencies . 

Austrac has given a Talking Head to 7.30. I have also asked Austrac media for some TPs. 

Would you mind coordinating some TPs for the Minister by 11am tmrw Thursday? 

These should include past (last few years)/ current and future Commonwealth policy initiatives 

and actions regarding Govt regulat ion of cryptocurrency. 

Thanks so much ·2211x•x• 

. 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Media Adviser 
S. 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP 

Member for Hume I M inister for Law Enforcement and Cyber Security 

Goulburn: 02 4822 2277 I Canberra : TBC 

Website<http://www.angustaylor.com.au/ > I 
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/Angustay1or4hume> I 
Twitter <https ://twitter.com/a ngustaylorm P> I 
YouTube<https://www.youtube.com/user/AngusTaylorMP/videos> I 
Soundcloud<https://soundcloud.com/angus-taylor-mp> 
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______________________________________________________________________
 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential
and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any
other party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system.
______________________________________________________________________

Document 6

14









– During 2017, Bitcoin has ‘forked’ numerous times, creating new separate cryptocurrencies 
(the most prominent is Bitcoin Cash – created in August 2017). Despite concern about the 
impact of these splits on the value and stability of Bitcoin, its price continued to rise. 

 
Figure 2 Volatility in Bitcoin compared to other asset prices 

 
Source: Bloomberg 

– Figure 2 illustrates the booms and busts of the NASDAQ, Dow Jones and potentially Bitcoin. 
Following a run up of prices the NASDAQ and Dow Jones experienced severe downturns 
contributing to the Dot Com crisis and Great Depression, respectively. The run up in Bitcoin 
prices dwarf the boom periods of the NASDAQ and Dow Jones. However, it should be noted 
that both the NASDAQ and Dow Jones are indices whereas Bitcoin is a single asset and 
therefore less likely to create systemic issues. 

– The inability to readily short-sell cryptocurrencies and the difficulty in designing futures 
contracts may also inhibit effective price discovery in cryptocurrency markets. 

– In current markets, traditional investment asset classes can all be positively correlated, 
while cryptocurrencies provide investors with an investment option that is uncorrelated 
with any other asset class. 

– Institutional investors are increasingly interested in cryptocurrencies as an investment 
vehicle, with exchanges in the US such as the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) and 
the CME Group offering Bitcoin futures.  

: JP Morgan Chase & Co. CEO Jamie Dimon, initially one of the most prominent skeptics 
of Bitcoin backflipped within six weeks from initial statements that he would fire any 
trader who bought Bitcoin, to talking about exploring how to meet client demand for 
cryptocurrency trading. 
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• The Australian Tax Office (ATO) has flagged that they are starting to explore the impacts of 
increased cryptocurrency use on taxation revenue, and whether the existing taxation framework 
is adequate to respond to cryptocurrency use. 

– The ATO released a draft Determination on 18 January 2018 (DCC 2018/D1) in relation to 
the conversation of cryptocurrencies to Australian dollars for GST reporting purposes. 

Low disclosure – skirting the edges of regulation 
• Initial Coin Offerings (ICOs) are a relatively new phenomenon through which companies, 

entrepreneurs and networks of product developers to raise capital for their blockchain based 
projects in exchange for digital ‘tokens’ (or ‘coins’) that they create. The capital raised through 
ICOs is usually in the form of cryptocurrencies, often Bitcoin and Ether. Many ICO promoters 
suggest this as a way to raise capital with limited disclosure of their activities, as they consider 
(sometimes incorrectly) that ICOs are outside regulatory controls. 

– Industry and commentators have raised concerns about the legitimacy of some proposals, 
with many offering ‘tokens’ for projects that are yet to be built. While some ICOs may be 
similar to IPOs, the information provided in support of an ICO is well below the standard 
required for Initial Public Offerings (IPOs). Unlike an IPO or debt offering, generally the ICO 
provides no rights to the underlying profits of the company or interest payments and these 
purchasing the ICO have no rights over the governance of the company.  

– Regulatory oversight of ICOs is not standard. The structure, characteristics, rights and 
substance of returns to purchasers of an ICO vary significantly from project to project, and 
need to be considered to determine if specific ICO is a financial product – if it is regulated 
existing regulatory frameworks, and if so how. 

– In September 2017, ASIC released guidance indicating that the regulatory and legal status of 
an ICO depends on its structure and operation; and that an ICO may be a financial product, 
or a security, or neither depending on its structure. 

– A similar approach has been taken by many other international financial regulators. This 
view was reinforced in a statement by the Board of the International Organization of 
Securities Commissions (IOSCO) released on 18 January 2018 noting ICOs are highly 
speculative investments, for which the legal and regulatory status is not standard. The 
Board has established a network for sharing regulatory and cross-border issues between 
member regulators. 

– China has taken a different approach to other financial regulators, by prohibiting the 
issuance of ICOs and banning exchanges trading in cryptocurrency tokens. 

• ICO ‘tokens’ may provide pre-payment for access to the project/platform that is being developed, 
however they can also be purchased for trading by speculators who hope successful projects will 
cause the token’s value to rise. 

But it’s not all bad news… 
Distributed electronic transactions offer benefits, however to capitalise on the economic benefits of the 
underlying technology, it will be important to move from the uncertainty of open source 
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– In the near term, the lack of wide scale adoption means cryptocurrencies are not expected 
to materially impact central banks’ ability to implement monetary policy in their own fiat 
currencies. 

– If cryptocurrencies become a more popular payment mechanism, central banks’ influence 
on economic activity might be diminished, adversely impacting macro stabilisation. 

– The RBA has previously noted that the wide-scale adoption of cryptocurrencies could hinder 
their ability to deliver low and stable inflation because cryptocurrencies usually have a 
predetermined supply path that cannot be altered to match the business cycle. 

– The collective rise of cryptocurrencies could pose sovereignty risks to governments. Should 
the use of cryptocurrencies start to reach significant levels, there is the risk that 
governments could start to lose control of their money supply, as the use of traditional 
forms of money declines. Further, this would reduce the seigniorage revenue that 
governments obtain from their monopoly over printing money. In Australia, seigniorage is 
implicitly returned to society through the Reserve Bank of Australia’s dividends. These 
concerns obviously rest on whether cryptocurrencies become widely accepted as a form of 
payment. 

• On 13 December 2017, the RBA Governor Philip Lowe7 said that while the RBA may consider 
issuing a digital version of the Australian Dollar in the future, the policy case to do so has not yet 
been made. Dr Lowe noted that efficiencies could be made in existing payment systems, including 
with the introduction of near instantaneous payments through the New Payments Platform from 
February 2018, potentially making the move to a digital Australian Dollar unnecessary. 

• Central banks in Canada, Singapore, China, Russia and the UK, among others, and private banks 
such as HSBC, Barclays, and UBS are currently experimenting with digital currency prototypes and 
systems. 

– On 26 September 2017, a consortium of banks in Japan, with the support of the Bank of 
Japan and Financial Services Agency, announced plans to launch a new digital currency 
called ‘J-Coin’ in 2020 that will be convertible into yen on a one-to-one basis and could be 
used on smart phones to buy goods and services and to transfer money. 

– FinTech firms have suggested a number of uses and benefits of a Digital Australian Dollar, 
including enabling full integration of payments into a blockchain platform. 

What should we do? 
Policy makers must note that cryptocurrencies are not likely to fit under a single regulatory framework. 

• Although cryptocurrencies do not currently satisfy the definition of money, this does not preclude 
them from impacting global and domestic financial systems.  

7 Reserve Bank of Australia Governor Philip Lowe, An eAUD?, 13 December 2017 (source:  
https://www.rba.gov.au/speeches/2017/sp-gov-2017-12-13.html) 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:09:26 PM

PROTECTED
Hi ,

Could you please pick this up and chase in the AM, the MO has set a 11:00AM deadline. In the past I have
found difficulty getting onto AUSTRAC in the early hours

Kind Regards,

Media Operations
Department of Home Affairs

PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:07 PM
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
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Document 10 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

H if 22{l)(iXil 

E· 22c1 ><aXii) 
. 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

RE: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [EXTERNAL] 
[SEC= PROTECTED] 
Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:55:23 AM 
. . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

High 

PROTECTED 

Please find attached cleared AUSTRAC TPs. We have also provided a summary of what 

spoke on in his interview yesterday. 

2'(t)li)(I! 

We are not across the detail of what other policy init iat ives occurring in the regulation of 

cryptocurrencies across Government. For your information, -22llf(aJ{ii) from our business 

area, has provided t he attached document put toget her by Treasury for its M inisters and which 

has been dist ributed across Government and which provides (p. 10), among ot her t hings, the 

following: 

Australia has responded to the rise of cryptocurrencies, addressing regulatory issues as they 

have arisen, including: 

• The Government has passed legislation to remove the double taxation on cryptocurrencies, 

treating them like money for GST purposes. 

• The Government has passed legislation that regulates digital currency exchanges under the 

AML/CTF framework. The Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre (AUSTRAC) has 

published draft AML/CTF Rules for consultation and has provided interim guidance to prepare 

digital currency exchanges prior to the requirements taking effect in 2018. 

• The RBA has kept abreast of g lobal sentiment and is continuing to consider the merits of and 

need for a digita l fiat currency, a lthough it currently does not see a policy case for introducing a 

digital Australian Dollar. 

• ASIC has re leased an investor protection notice on their Money Smart website warning investors 

of the risky and highly speculative nature of ICOs. 

• ASIC has also issued regulatory guidance highlighting the possible interactions of ICOs with 

existing regulation and encouraging prospective ICO issuers to contact ASIC to determine their 

obligations under the Corporations Act. 

I will reach out to Dept of Treasury media and provide advice on the AUSTRAC interview. 

Thanks, 

. 22(1 )(a)(ii) I Manager, Strategic Communication I AUSTRAC I . 22llf(aJ{ii) ------------

PROTECTED 

From: . 22l1f(aJ{ii) 

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 8:00 AM 
To: . 22"(lJ{af(ii) 
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Cc: 

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
[EXTERNAL] [SEC=PROTECTED]
 

PROTECTED

Hi ,
 
As discussed breify (and with  just now). I think the following would be prudent to provide
from AUSTRAC this morning.
 
1. Ministerial talking points about 'Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies’.

·         Understand you can only provide TPs relating to AUSTRAC’s area of responsibility.
2. A brief summary of what was asked and discussed in the interview with your DEP CEO
yesterday (so Asst Min Taylor is aware).
3. If you haven’t already, we feel it would be prudent for you to brief Dept Treasury on this story
as we understand they are the Policy lead.

·         Dept Treasury media:  
4. I will reach out to our Cyber Security people to brief them..
 
Can you please send the final materials to us once cleared? We would like a chance to
consider. To meet the MO’s deadline it would be great if you could get this to us by 10:30am.
 
Thank you and happy to discuss.
 

Media Operations
Department of Home Affairs

PROTECTED

 
-----Original Message-----
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:25 PM
To: 

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
[EXTERNAL] [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
PROTECTED
Hi 
 

 phoned me earlier today and requested some TPs. We have prepared a draft that
is with our Dep CEO's for clearance.
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We will need to revisit in light of the additional background they have requested.
 
11 am deadline has been noted.
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 | Manager, Strategic Communication | AUSTRAC | 
 PROTECTED

 
-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:07 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
[SEC=PROTECTED] [EXTERNAL]
 
PROTECTED
Hi team,
 
We have been asked to compile TPs for Minister Taylor's office in preparation of the below.
 
The MO has also stipulated that these tps should include past (last few years) / current and
future Commonwealth policy initiatives and actions regarding Govt regulation of cryptocurrency.
 
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
 
 

, Min Taylor has been asked to do an interview with ABC 7.30 Report for a package likely
to go to air early next week on Govt regulation of cryptocurrencies.
 
Austrac has given a Talking Head to 7.30.   I have also asked Austrac media for some TPs.
 
Would you mind coordinating some TPs for the Minister by 11am tmrw Thursday?
 
These should include past (last few years) / current and future Commonwealth policy initiatives
and actions regarding Govt regulation of cryptocurrency.
 
Thanks so much 
 
 

Media Adviser

 
Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
Member for Hume | Minister for Law Enforcement and Cyber Security
Goulburn: 02 4822 2277 | Canberra: TBC
Website<http://www.angustaylor.com.au/> |
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/Angustaylor4hume> |
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
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may
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contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information. 
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. 
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
 
**********************************************************************
Please  note  that  your  email address  is known to  AUSTRAC  for the purposes  of 
communicating with you.  The information  transmitted in this  e-mail is  for the  use of  the
intended  recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally  privileged  material. If you
have received  this information  in error you must not disseminate, copy or take  any  action on 
it and we  request that you delete all copies of this transmission together with attachments and
notify the sender.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses.
**********************************************************************
**********************************************************************
Please note that your email address is known to AUSTRAC for the
purposes of communicating with you. The information transmitted in
this e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. If you have
received this information in error you must not disseminate, copy or
take any action on it and we request that you delete all copies of
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
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [EXTERNAL]

[SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:25:52 PM

PROTECTED
Hi 

 phoned me earlier today and requested some TPs. We have prepared a draft that is with our Dep
CEO's for clearance.

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
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 8:59:45 AM

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
Media line: 

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
P: 

 
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
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:19:25 AM

PROTECTED

Hi 
 
As discussed over the phone, the interview yesterday with AUSTRAC Deputy CEO Brad Brown was
for the ABC 730 television program interview on the topic of regulation of digital currencies at our
Sydney office.

I can confirm that 6-7 questions asked in the short interview on camera.

Brief Summary 

Questions covered these themes:

·         Brad was asked about the incoming regulation by AUSTRAC of digital currencies;
requirements, when it will come in, what the regulation will do.

·         He was asked around potential concerns for money laundering and terrorism-financing
practices, and other potential risks. Seeking to understand the instances of where money
laundering and terrorism financing is occurring.  

·         Towards the conclusion, Brad also spoke about collaboration that is happening between
AUSTRAC and entities and partnerships with industry.

, I understand that John Price from ASIC has also been approached to speak on camera in an
interview for this story. 

Kind Regards

 
 | Senior Strategic Communications Advisor | Strategic Communications | 

 

PROTECTED

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 9:00 AM
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

Document 13

42

s. 22(1)(a)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

prdlsg
Cross-Out

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

45



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: FOR NOTING: Minister Taylor"s ABC 730 Interview - Cryptocurrency regulation - Talking points and

background informaiton [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 11:54:33 AM

Thanks , will digest
 
 

Media Adviser

 
Office of the Hon Angus Taylor MP
Member for Hume | Minister for Law Enforcement and Cyber Security
Goulburn: 02 4822 2277 | Canberra: TBC
Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Soundcloud
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 11:22 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FOR NOTING: Minister Taylor's ABC 730 Interview - Cryptocurrency regulation - Talking
points and background informaiton [SEC=PROTECTED]
 

PROTECTED

Good morning ,
 
Please see attached and below relevant background relating to Minister Taylor’s interview with
ABC 730 on cryptocurrency regulation.
 
Attachment A: This includes background on AUSTRAC’s interview with ABC 730 yesterday and
also talking points for Minister Taylor as requested.
 
Attachment B: This is a briefing from Treasury relating to Cryptocurrencies, which has been
distributed across Government and includes the information below.
 
Note 1:  AUSTRAC is engaging with Treasury to inform them of this media engagement.
 
Note 2: ASIC Commissioner, John Price is also due to be interviewed by ABC 730 for this story.
We have asked them to provide any relevant material they can when available.
 
Treasury content (included in Doc attached – Pg 10):
 

Document 14

46

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)
(a)(ii)

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

• The RBA has kept abreast of global sentiment and is continuing to consider the merits 

of and need for a digital fiat currency, although it currently does not see a policy case 

for introducing a digital Australian Dollar. 

• ASIC has released an investor protection notice on their Money Smart website 

warning investors of the risky and highly speculative nature of ICOs. 

• ASIC has also issued regulatory guidance highlighting the possible interactions of ICOs 

with existing regulation and encouraging prospective ICO issuers to contact ASIC to 

determine their obligations under the Corporations Act. 

PROTECTED 

Kind Regards, 

. 2Z(l)(iij{iiJ 

rvleclladpera ions 
Department of Home Affairs 
. 22(lf(a){ii) 

From: . 2Z(l}{af(ii 

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 7:45 PM 
To: . 2Z(lJ{af(ii) 

Subject : HiE ~~C•1 - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies 

;.v~r· , M in Taylor has been asked to do an interview w ith ABC 7.30 Report for a package likely 

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

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

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
Subject: RE: FW: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:20:21 PM

Thanks!

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:12 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: FW: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of cryptocurrencies
[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Hi ,

I have just actioned this with Austrac and flagged with  for the AM. They are the only area that I would
imagine would be suitable for this, maybe AGs or Cyber security?

Either way I'm sure they will be able to at least provide us direction.

Kind Regards,

Media Operations
Department of Home Affairs

PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:30 PM
To: 
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED] FW: Hi  - request for TPs on Govt policy on regulation of
cryptocurrencies

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:12:44 PM

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

See below. Can we send a heads up out tonight to the relevant line area - I just don't know who that is? I
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
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